Nabeel Safdar

Associate Professor

NUST Business School

Email: nabeel.safdar@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Nabeel Safdar is working as Associate Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Nabeel Safdar has a PhD in Business Management/Finance. Dr. Nabeel Safdar has published 26 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 63, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Business Management/Finance	2012 - 2016
University of International Business and Economics , China	
MBA in Finance	2008 - 2011
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Lahore , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	2004 - 2007
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre- Engineering	2001 - 2003
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1999 - 2001
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2023- Present
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2017
NUST Business School , NUST H12 Islamabad	
Awards	
Scholarship	2012
Chinese Scholarship Council (CSC)	
Gold Medal	2011
Campus Gold Medal in Master of Business Administration from COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Lahore	
Institute Gold Medal	2011
Institute Gold Medal in Master of Business Administration from COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Lahore	
Research Projects	

Financial Crises and Evolution of Coroporate Governance Mechanisms in Pakistan by Incorporating the Interactions of FDI and Culture

2018

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 220,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

National Projects

Research Articles

The effect of corporate diversification on corporate investment during economic policy uncertainty: global evidence Zahid Jumah Nabeel Safdar Zahid Irshad Younas Tanweer Ul Islam Wajiha Manzoor Managarial Figures Report 1.01	2024
Managerial Finance, Pages 1-31 Impact Factor: 1.900 Quartile: 2 DOI: https://www.emerald.com/insight/0307-4358.htm	
A cross country analysis of financial development, trade openness, population and digitalization's impact on sustainable development Wajiha Manzoor Muhammad Bilal Mandahar Hadia Mustafa Muhammad Moazzam Nabeel Safdar Journal of Infrastructure, Policy and Development, Volume 8(9), Article Number 5893 Impact Factor: 1.000 Quartile: 4	2024
DOI: https://doi.org/10.24294/jipd.v8i9.5893	
Financial Reporting Quality and Investment Efficiency: A Transnational Evidence Muhammad Azhar Khan Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor Pakistan Journal of Commerce and Social Science, Volume 18(2), Pages 285-305 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://jespk.net/paper.php?paperid=4527&year=2024&volume=Volume%2018&issue=Issue%202	2024
Role of financial constraints and risk-taking on the relationship between financial reporting quality and investment efficiency: emerging and frontier markets' perspective Muhammad Azhar Khan Nabeel Safdar Saadia Irfan Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting, Pages 1-37 Impact Factor: 3.300 Quartile: 1 Citations: 1 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRA-12-2023-0779	2024
Economic policy uncertainty and firm's profitability: the role of logistics infrastructure Zahid Jumah Muhammad Moazzam Wajiha Manzoor Nabeel Safdar International Journal of Productivity and Performance Management, Pages 1-23 Impact Factor: 3.600 Quartile: 2 Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/IJPPM-08-2023-0410	2024
Is Corporate Philanthropy Really Enhances Firms Value? Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor Kurdish Studies , Volume:11, No: 3, Pages:919-926 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.53555/ks.v11i3.3000	2023
Economic policy uncertainty, corporate diversification and firm value: the global evidence Zahid Jumah Nabeel Safdar Zahid Irshad Younas Adeel Ahmed Quality and Quantity, Pages 1-31 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 1 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s11135-023-01768-8	2023
Economic policy uncertainty and corporate leverage - does cash holdings matter? Evidence from the U.S. Zahid Irshad Younas Nabeel Safdar Mamdouh Abdulaziz Saleh Al-Faryan Zahid Jumah Cogent Economics and Finance, Volume 11, Issue 1, Article Number 2223809 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 8 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/23322039.2023.2223809	2023
Impact of Corporate Governance on Firms' Environmental Performance: Case Study of Environmental Sustainability-Based Business Scenarios Ateeq ur Rehman Irshad Nabeel Safdar Zahid Irshad Younas Wajiha Manzoor Sustainability, Volume 15(10), Article Number 7775 Impact Factor: 3.889 Quartile: 2 Citations: 11 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su15107775	2023
Greenhouse gas emissions and corporate social responsibility in USA: A comprehensive study using dynamic panel model Khaleeq Ahmad Zahid Irshad Younas Wajiha Manzoor Nabeel Safdar Heliyon, Volume 9, Issue 3, Article Number e13979 Impact Factor: 3.776 Quartile: 2 Citations: 21 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2023.e13979	2023

Predicting Efficiency of Innovative Disaster Response Practices : Case study of China's Corporate Philanthropy Ateeq Ur Rehman Irshad Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor Sustainability , Volume 15(3), Article Number 2031 Impact Factor: 3.889 Quartile: 2 Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su15032031	2023
Cross-border spillover of institutional activism: The monitoring role of locally-aggressive foreign institutional investors Mian Rehman Uddin Affan Mian Nabeel Safdar Muhammad Ilyas Finance Research Letters, Volume 46, Part B, Article Number 102431 Impact Factor: 9.848 Quartile: 1 Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.frl.2021.102431	2022
Tunneling and Propping through Related Party Transactions in Pakistani Family Business Groups Shahid Hussain Nabeel Safdar Muhammad Abbas Journal of Contemporary Issues in Business and Government, Volume 28, Issue 1, Pages 313-334 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: DOI: 10.47750/cibg.2022.28.01.020	2022
Research on Economic Development of BRIC Countries Concerning Globalisation, Trade and FDI Wajiha Manzoor Hafiz Zahid Mahmood Nabeel Safdar Indian Journal of Economics and Business, Volume 20, Issue 2, Pages 1675-1689 Impact Factor: 0.00 DOI: http://www.ashwinanokha.com/resources/111.%20Wajiha%20Manzoor.pdf	2021
Institutional investors and the value of excess cash holdings: empirical evidence from Pakistan Muhammad Ilyas Mian Rehman Uddin Nabeel Safdar Managerial Finance, Managerial Finance Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/MF-05-2021-0201	2021
A gravity model analysis of international migration from BRIC to OECD countries using Poisson Pseudo-maximum likelihood Approach Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor Hafiz Zahid Mahmood Heliyon , Volume 7, Issue 6, Article Number e07357 Impact Factor: 3.776 Quartile: 2 Citations: 8 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2021.e07357	2021
Export led growth hypothesis and import led growth hypothesis, which is true for BRIC countries? Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor EPRA International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research (IJMR), Volume: 5, Issue: 3, Article No. 27, Pages 92-99 Impact Factor: - DOI: https://doi.org/10.36713/epra2016	2020
Impact of Environment, Energy and Foreign Direct Investment on Exports of Selective SAARC Countries Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor EPRA International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research (IJMR), Volume: 6, Issue: 2, Pages 106-113 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: https://doi.org/10.36713/epra4012	2020
Tunneling: Evidence from Family Business Groups of Pakistan Shahid Hussain Nabeel Safdar Business & Economic Review, Volume 10, No.2, Pages 97-122 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.2.5ARTICLE HISTORY17 Ja	2018
Impact of Natural Disasters on Corporate Philanthropic Practices (A case study of Pakistani firms) Nabeel Safdar Wajiha Manzoor International Journal of Managerial Studies and Research, Volume 3, Issue 10, Pages 100-107 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: https://www.arcjournals.org/pdfs/ijmsr/v3-i10/11.pdf	2015
Firms' Strategic CSR Choices during the Institutional Transition in Emerging Economies	2014

Minju Chung Nabeel Safdar

International Review of Management and Business Research, Volume 3, Issue 3, Pages 1709-1727

Impact Factor: N/A

Impact Factor: 2.03

DOI: https://irmbrjournal.com/papers/1413518568.pdf

Conference Proceedings

Conference Proceedings	
Impact of Financial Reporting Quality on Investment Efficiency around the Globe Muhammad Azhar Khan Nabeel Safdar	2024
International Conference on Business, Economics, Law, Language & Psychology,, res.country(75,) Citations: N/A	
DOI: https://icbellp.org/officers/proceedings	
Foreign Institutional Investor Monitoring Effectiveness and Firm Performance in Japan Nabeel Safdar Kyoko Nagata Affan U. Mian Rehman U. Mian Nabeel Safdar Kyoko Nagata Affan U. Mian Rehman U. Mian Japan Finance Association 43rd Annual Meeting, Kobe, Japan, res.country(113,) Citations: N/A DOI: Retrieved from http://jfa.main.jp/session/zenkoku/zenkoku-2019-43.html	2019
International Migration, Globalization, Class and Gender inequality Wajiha Manzoor Nabeel Safdar 27th IAFFE Annual Conference, SUNY New Paltz, New Paltz, NY USA, res.country(233,)	2018
Citations: N/A DOI: http://www.iaffe.org/annual-conferences/2018-annual-conference/	
International Migration from Bric (Brazil, Russia, India and China) Concerning Trade and Investment Wajiha Manzoor Nabeel Safdar	2018
International Trade and Finance Association's 28th Annual Conference, res.country(48,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://www.eur.nl/en/news/international-trade-and-finance-association-28th-annual-conference-beijing-china	
Ownership Structure of Family Business Groups of Pakistan SHAHID HUSSAIN Nabeel Safdar 9th Economics & Finance Conference, res.country(231,)	2018
Citations: N/A DOI: 10.20472/EFC.2018.009.006	
Editorial Activities	
Sage Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.0	2024
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.00	2024
Sage Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.00	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals	2023

SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2023
Heliyon Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.0	2023
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.03	2022
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.032	2022
SAGE Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.032	2022
Heliyon Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3.776	2022
Heliyon Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3.776	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.356	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2020
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.356	2020
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0.715	2020
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0.675	2020
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2019

Impact Factor: 0